MINNESOTA OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

600 North Robert Street
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101

Mailing Address: Voice: {651) 361-7900
P.O. Box 64620 TTY: (651} 361-7878
5t. Paul, Minnesota 55164-0620 Fax: (651) 361-7936

November 17, 2010

Holly Kreft, Community Development Director VIA E-MAIL
Victoria City Hall

P. O. Box 36

" Victoria, MN 55386

Re: A-2205(0A)-15 Victoria/Laketown Township (2.03 acres; 86 Street right-of-way;
Joint Resolution (Victoria) 10-103 (Laketown) 2010-05 (Chaska) 10-88)
D-477 Chaska/A-7746 Victoria (0.77 acre; 86™ Street right-of-way;
Joint Resolution (Victoria) 10-104 (Chaska) 10-87)

Dear Ms. Kreft:

The Office of Administrative Hearings acknowledges receipt of Joint Resolution (Victoria)
10-103 (Laketown) 2010-05 (Chaska) 10-88 amending the A-2205(0A) orderly annexation
agreement and requesting the annexation of 2.03 acres to the City of Victoria from Laketown
Township; and Joint Resolution (Victoria) 10-104 (Chaska) 10-87 requesting the concurrent
detachment of 0.77 acre from the City of Chaska and annexation to the City of Victoria. Please
refer to the above-referenced docket numbers in any future correspondence relating to these
proceedings.

These matters have been scheduled for review. If you have any questions, please contact this
office.

Sincerely,

Qs \U\WSQ@&«

Christine M. Scotillo, Executive Dlrector
Municipal Boundary Adjustments
651-361-7910
christine.scotillo(@state.mn.us
www.mba.state.mn.us
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¢: Don Uram, Victoria City Administrator (Via E-Mail)
Matt Podhradsky, Chaska City Administrator (Via E-Mail)
Karen McMullen, Laketown Township Clerk (Via E-Mail)



